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FROM: 

DATE: 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

BRUCE BUEL 

SEPT. 4, 2009 

RECONSIDERATION OF SPHERE POLICY 

AGENDA ITEM 
E-7 

SEPT. 9, 2009 

Discuss request to reconsider position on Sphere of Influence definition for LAFCO Municipal 
Service Review and consider placing item on subsequent agenda [DETERMINE PROCESS] 

BACKGROUND 

Your Honorable Board previously established a policy of supporting the existing Sphere of 
Influence Boundary as the Boundary that LAFCO should retain when it revisits this matter. On 
August 26, 2009, Director Eby requested a reconsideration of that position. 

FISCAL IMPACT - NONE 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Board either agree with its previous position or set this matter for 
subsequent Board consideration. 

ATTACHMENTS - NONE 

T:\BOARD MATTERS\BOARD MEETINGS\BOARD LETTER\2009\LAFCO SPHERE POLICY.DOC 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com




